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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Lilia Náñez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF DISTRICT OF 
INNOVATION (DOI) PLAN FOR ECISD THROUGH SPRING OF 2027

DATE: March 29, 2022

House Bill 1842, passed during the 84th Legislative Session, permits Texas public school 
districts to become Districts of Innovation and to obtain exemption from certain provisions 
of the Texas Education Code. 

In the spring of 2017, ECISD Board of Trustees voted to become a District of 
Innovation (DOI) and adopted an innovation plan to begin with the 2017-2018 school 
year.  The plan submitted terminates at the end of 2021-2022 with the option to include 
amendments, items to rescind, or to renew.

ECISD followed TEA’s process for renewing the District of Innovation Plan which is up for 
approval tonight.  If approved, this new plan will be in place through the Spring of 2027.  

.  
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of the District of Innovation Plan 


